SEISMIC SPOTTER SHEET

IF YOUR AREA IS LICENCED FOR FRACKING A SEISMIC SURVEY COULD BE NEXT...
Letters, Flyers & Calling Cards

Aurora
Energy
Resources

21 January 2015

Dear Sir or Madam,

Aurgra Energy Limited (“Aurora”) - Survey

Further to my letter of 27th Novamber 2014, requesting access to conduct a geophysical survey on land
--- der your cwnership, | am writing to notify you that Aurora Energy Resources Limited is currantly
finalising &n application to the Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change for Ancilary Rights
under the Patroleum Act 1988 to obtain the necessary right of access 10 acquire the survey. It is expected
that this application will be submitted on or around Monday 2 February.

The next stage of the process is that Aurora's application will be considered by the Secretary of State,
who will most likely contact you to ebtain any additional information he may require in order fo make a
decision as to whether 1o refer the application to the courts. Aurera wil indicale to the Secrelary of State
that the company will honour the access fee and compensation payments offered in November to any
party that accepts the lerms prior lo the Secretary of State finalising his decision. | would fike to repeat
that offer to you now and should you wish to grant access for the survey please retum the signed
agreement to either Aurara or Tesla as soon as possitie. If your wiitten acceptance is received by Friday
30™ January, Aurora will remove your details from the list fo be submitied 1o the Secretary of State.
Please nate that should the Secretary of State refer the application to the court, it will then become a
matter for the court to determine the level of any compensation due.

Please be assured that, regardiess of whether Aurora oblains access to acquire the survey by prior
agreement to our offer or through the courts, Aurora is committed to ensuring that the survey operations
resultin as (itle disruption as possible and that our contractor will work diligently with all parties to ensure
that this Is the case.

Should you have any queries regarding the proposed survey, or should you require a further copy of the
permit letier containing the access agreement please contact the Permit Tear at Tesla on 01773 836950
oF by e-mail at 1200@eslaexploration. com,

Yours sincerely

Al

lan Roche
Managing Director
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Contact

TESLA Exploration International Limited
Unit 2, Nix's Hill
Nix's Hill Industrial Estate
Alfreton
Derbyshire
DESS 76N
Tel: 01773 838950 (Mon-Fri)
Email: 1200.Permit@teslaexploration.com

Local Site Contact Tel:
07900 603577 (Mon — Sun)

TESLA Exploration International Limited
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access from smaller landowners and residents their contractors may turn up unannounced. If you are surprised by workers on your
property you should refuse access and document their activity, times, dates, location, details of any damage and t?ke p!ctu_res. If your area
is licensed for fracking, consider forming a group to network with neighbours and share information about potential seismic survey plans.
For support and access to free legal advice contact Frack Off on the number below or email: outreach@frack-off.org

YOU DO NOT HAVE TO ALLOW ACCESS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU SEE ANYTHING

ON THIS SPOTTER SHEET IN YOUR AREA PLEASE CALL: 07858 614 861




